

Playlist January Part 2 2022

Hope/2nd Commandment

<p>Primary – 2nd grade</p>	<p>Superbook - The Prodigal Son - Season 2 Episode 12 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZpRh8xedMPE&list=RDLVcGHBAyosFjA&index=15</p> <p>God's Story: Two Sons and a Father https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=kfDfMZ6MTJs&t=25s</p> <p>The Parable of the Prodigal Son Luke 15:11 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=U9oIhTzEvNk</p> <p>Coloring pages https://www.bestcoloringpagesforkids.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Prodigal-Son-Returns-Coloring-Pages.jpg</p> <p>https://www.bestcoloringpagesforkids.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Prodigal-Son-Was-Lost-and-Found-Coloring-Pages.jpeg</p> <p>Multiple activities on the Lost Son https://truesdaykids.com/prodigal-son/ or https://sundayschoolzone.com/bible-character/the-prodigal-son/</p>	<p>Superlibro - El hijo Pródigo - Temporada 2 Episodio 12 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uduqW8EURzM</p> <p>Superlibro-Comic Bíblico-El Hijo Pródigo https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vX4MfgpVt2s</p> <p>EL HIJO PRÓDIGO Películas de la Biblia para Niños https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wBGhBv4CVYY&t=753s</p> <p>El hijo pródigo https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vgAtzFw1wgw&t=32s</p> <p>EL HIJO PRODIGO https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=q6Y3pYOTjI8&t=159s</p> <p>Biblia para Niños - Hijo Prodigio - Lucas 15 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DEqINn dTGhY</p> <p>Parábola el hijo pródigo https://www3.gobiernodecanarias.org/medusa/edublog/ceiparganaalta/wp-content/uploads/sites/87/2020/04/actividades-parabolas-1.pdf</p>
<p>Elementar y 2nd – 5th grade</p>	<p>The Second Commandment Part 1 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vp a2QY74 mo</p> <p>The Second Commandment Part 2 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pa NZK2z7QHU</p> <p>The Second Commandment - Lesson 3 Vows https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=zP FEe4sHfhg</p>	<p>Superlibro IQ Bíblico El Hijo Pródigo https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IJYtjgv2 O9s</p> <p>La parábola de el hijo prodigo para niños. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9MH8s H4Gmws</p> <p>El hijo Pródigo Reflexión https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FTIJYQx FVjk</p>

Commented [PS1]:

Commented [PS2]:

	<p>The Second Commandment - Lesson 4 Respect for Holy Things https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=exF7myN1SdU</p> <p>The Prodigal (Lost) Son - Luke 15:11-32 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LhHdaKWgKZc&t=1s</p> <p>The Second Commandment Monday https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qzFarBsvM2U</p> <p>Tuesday https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=p43VBnSundU</p> <p>Wednesday https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=uPuh8Zm2b-M</p> <p>Thursday https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P5iNPSsTPgU</p> <p>Friday https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DoqfBy8GP7Q</p> <p>The Parable of the Lost Son https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bJmPCz8wUeA&t=7s</p>	<p>EL HIJO PRODIGO https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=q6Y3pYOTjI8&t=159s</p> <p>El hijo Prodigio https://es.slideshare.net/AnaLozano2/parbola-del-hijo-prdigo-1-ciclo</p> <p>El Hijo Prodigico https://es.slideshare.net/AnaLozano2/parbola-del-hijo-prdigo-1-ciclo</p> <p>Parábola del hijo pródigo http://2.bp.blogspot.com/-UG7wOfllc9I/VFQZpxucKEI/AAAAAAAAEJ8/0cR6iUivy58/s1600/parabola_hijo_prodigio_01-bn.jpg</p> <p>El hijo pródigo (para colorear - las 8 diferencias) http://elrincondelasmelli.blogspot.com/2020/10/el-hijo-prodigio-para-colorear-las-8.html</p> <p>Sopa de letras sobre El Hijo Pródigo https://es.liveworksheets.com/worksheets/e/Religi%C3%B3n/Las_Par%C3%A1bolas/Sopa_de_letras_El_Hijo_Pr%C3%B3digo_ko300534yn</p> <p>FICHAS: "EL HIJO PRÓDIGO" http://mjargueso.blogspot.com/2012/08/fichas-el-hijo-prodigio.html</p>
<p>Middle School 6th – 9th grade</p>	<p>Why are the Catholic Ten Commandments Different? https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1ybKxXAeQ6A</p> <p>The Second Commandment https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dn7aqIKbIMQ</p> <p>The Prodigal Son https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=iUCCUHurV0I&list=RDLVcGHBAyosFjA&index=3</p> <p>2nd commandment https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OKIP2By7org</p> <p>Lumo Project Gospel Of Luke 15:11-32 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wNUEdx6jYCo</p> <p>He Ran to Me https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FenkAVsGmEQ</p>	

	Pick one of your favorite characters in a movie, book, or TV show. Write the ways in which they either need or show hope.	
High School 9 – 12 th grade	<p>O My God! does it break the second commandment? https://trinity.com/o-my-god-does-it-break-the-second-commandment</p> <p>2nd commandment https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OKIP2By7org</p> <p>The Prodigal Son https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jUCCUHurV0I&t=2s</p> <p>The Parable of the Prodigal Son: Summary and Meaning https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NVKb6gfiFf8&list=RDLVcGHBAYosFjA&index=2</p> <p>The Prodigal Son https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jUCCUHurV0I&list=RDLVcGHBAYosFjA&index=3</p> <p>The ONLY thing that matters in life https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YQj4dP8UhnU</p> <p>Prodigal Son - Two Minute Message https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DIqkzIETKM4</p> <p>He Ran to Me https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FenkAVsGmEQ</p> <p>The Prodigal Son A Fathers Love https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=viBKvhJW7IE</p> <p>Prodigal https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9RXi_cZ57sg</p>	
Adults	<p>Hope https://www.catholiceducation.org/en/religion-and-philosophy/apologetics/hope.html</p> <p>The Hope of Eternal Life https://www.usccb.org/committees/ecumenical-interreligious-affairs/hope-eternal-life</p> <p>The Parable of the Prodigal Son: Summary and Meaning https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=NVKb6gfiFf8&list=RDLVcGHBAYosFjA&index=2</p> <p>10 Ways to Share Hope with Children https://www.catechist.com/10-ways-share-hope-children/</p>	<p>Hermoso Nombre https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KnzKpj46cKo&list=PLoKB6QLovVjMlpVooKi5_ipbVb-yL033f</p> <p>Parábola del hijo pródigo https://www.postposmo.com/parabola-del-hijo-prodigo/</p> <p>CONOZCAMOS NUESTRA FE CATÓLICA EI Hijo Pródigo http://www.laverdadcatolica.org/F48.htm</p> <p>Lección 2 y 3: La esperanza y la caridad https://es.catholic.net/op/articulos/656/cat/56/leccion-2-y-3-la-esperanza-y-la-caridad.html#modal</p> <p>Cómo ayudar a su hijo durante los primeros años de la adolescencia</p>

Commented [PS3]:

<p>3 Minute Theology 2nd Commandment https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VfjEYUruUKM</p> <p>The Parable of the Prodigal Son https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=cGHBAYosFjA</p> <p>The Prodigal Son's Older Brother https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=r3ZzHnU4RCI&list=RDLVcGHBAYosFjA&index=6</p> <p>Understanding and Praying with the Parable of the Forgiving Father https://www.loyolapress.com/catholic-resources/ignatian-spirituality/examen-and-ignatian-prayer/understanding-and-praying-with-the-parable-of-the-forgiving-father/</p> <p>Raising Faith-Filled Kids Session 5 https://store.loyolapress.com/site/assets/discussion-gd/rffk_freeguide_familyevent.pdf</p> <p>10 Commandments Activities for Kids and Youth https://www.sadlier.com/religion/blog/teaching-the-ten-commandments-to-youth</p> <p>Sacred Space Your daily prayer online Luke 15:1-3, 11-14; 17-28; 31-32 https://www.sacredspace.ie/node/198305</p> <p>Activities to Help Kids Have Hope and Change Their Lives https://brainpowerboy.com/hope-activities-for-kids/</p> <p>Pop-Up Catechesis: The Second Commandment and Living Up to Our Name https://catechistsjourney.loyolapress.com/2021/11/pop-up-catechesis-the-second-</p>	<p>https://www2.ed.gov/espanol/parents/academic/adolenscencia/adolescencia.pdf</p> <p>LA VIRTUD DE LA ESPERANZA https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=n5Er4ffvGVg</p> <p>La Esperanza Lente Católico https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZFDwGAPHBrY&t=2s</p> <p>10 Cosas que deberías saber sobre la virtud de la Esperanza https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ghwXbYwc-1M</p> <p>VIRTUD DE LA ESPERANZA CONTRA LA QUEJOSA ACEDIA (PROPUESTA DE RETIRO) https://vidareligiosa.es/virtud-de-la-esperanza-contra-la-quejosa-acedia-propuesta-de-retiro/</p> <p>CHARLAS CATÓLICAS: La virtud teologal de la Esperanza https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=p6leCJHq2BM</p> <p>El día en el que comprobamos que Dios es un mal perdedor (comentario al Evangelio) https://catholic-link.com/vlog-que-tiene-ver-parabola-hijo-prodigo-vida/</p> <p>Espacio Sagrado Tu Oración Diaria en línea Lucas 15, 1-3 y 11-32 https://www.espaciosagrado.com/node/185941</p> <p>LA VIRTUD DE LA ESPERANZA https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=n5Er4ffvGVg</p> <p>El Padre misericordioso (Hijo pródigo) https://es.catholic.net/op/articulos/42429/catt/901/el-padre-misericordioso-hijo-prodigo.html#modal</p>
---	--

	<p>commandment/?utm_source=Newsletter&utm_medium=email&utm_content=New+from+Catechist+s+Journey%3A++RSS%3AITEM%3ATITLE&utm_campaign=CJ+RSS+members+%28Copy%29</p> <p>God is Our Hope https://ministry-to-children.com/god-is-our-hope-lesson/</p> <p>6 ways to teach your children the faith https://uscatholic.org/articles/200903/show-tell/</p> <p>Hope https://diolc.org/files/catechesis/Hope_Teacher.pdf</p>	<p>Reflexión de la Parábola: El Hijo Prodigio https://www.amacomodiosama.com/reflexion-de-la-parabola-el-hijo-prodigo/</p> <p>Enseñando los diez mandamientos a los jóvenes https://www.sadlier.com/religion/blog-de-sadlier-religion/ensenando-los-diez-mandamientos-a-los-jovenes</p> <p>La parábola del hijo pródigo https://www.famiplay.com/la-parabola-del-hijo-prodigo/</p>
--	--	--